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Renee Seblatnigg

The Future of Newcomb College, Inc.
20 Welwyn Road

Riverside, CT 06878

Dear Ms. Seblatnigg:

I'write in response to your letters to me dated February 9 and 25, 2009, on behalf of
The Future of Newcomb College (“TFofNC”), and to follow-up on my letters to you dated
January 27 and February 13, 2009.

Although you have proffered several meritless defenses of TFofNC'’s direct infringement
of Tulane University’s trademarks, further discussion of your claims is unwarranted.
Based on our continuing investigation of TFofNC’s website, www.newcomblives.com, it
is apparent that TFofNC stopped its promotion and sale of infringing goods. In addition,
on March 19, 2009, CafePress.com, Inc. shut down another website that TFofNC used
to promote and sell infringing goods.

Accordingly, to Tulane’s knowledge, the infringing merchandise sales appear to have
ceased. We will, however, continue to monitor TFofNC’s website. If TFofNC engages
in any further infringement of the University’s trademarks, this firm will take appropriate
legal action. The foregoing is without prejudice to Tulane’s rights and remedies, all of
which are expressly reserved.
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Dennis H. Tracey lli
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